
Geotechnical Engineering

    Environmental Consultancy

        Soil Concrete Aggregate Testing

            NATA Accredited Laboratories

ABN 53 058 315 138 ACN 058 315 138

Reg. No.: FC24-08

Attention:

Dear Sir,

TOPSOIL/UNSUITABLE MATERIAL REMOVED N/A

INITIAL PROOF ROLL PASSED/FOUNDATION INSPECTION

INTERMEDIATE PROOF ROLLS PASSED N/A

FILL MATERIAL SUITABLE

FILL LAYERS ACHIEVED MINIMUM RELATIVE COMPACTION

FINAL PROOF ROLL PASSED *NOTE COMMENTS ABOVE

Peter Forbes-Taber

Geotechnical Engineer

30 April 2024

MICHAEL MARTIN

ICG CONSTRUCTION GROUP - WAGGA WAGGA, NSW

FILL CERTIFICATION COVER LETTER - PROPOSED PUMP HOUSE & TANKS-  MERRITTS MOUNTAIN HOUSE - 

THREDBO, NSW

Head Office - 4/2 Riedell Street (Po Box 5158), Wagga Wagga, NSW, 2650 – P: (02) 69395555 Email: admin@artl.com.au

17b Battista Street, Griffith, NSW, 2680 – P: (02) 69645551 

1/60 Boronia Street, Albury, NSW, 2640 – P: (02) 60401661

A detailed report including field and laboratory testing results and compliance with AS 3798-2007 and site-

specific requirements will be provided outlining fill compliance.

Should you have any queries, please do contact us.

Yours Faithfully,

This cover letter is to confirm that placement of fill at the above site across the proposed has been tested by

Aitken Rowe Testing Laboratories Pty Ltd in accordance with AS 3798-2007 "Guidelines on earthworks for

commercial and residential developments" under level 1 supervision between 19 March and 29 April 2024.
NB: Final Proof Roll partially failed through the centre of the pad. As it is standard practice to return and perform Proof

Roll prior to construction commencement (if delayed for a substantial period), we would suggest that the final

assessment of the pad be done at that time.


